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Data from the HadCRUT dataset

Dear Professor Jones,

With reference to the current debate regarding, amongst other things, access to climate
data we have found that our letter to you dated 21 December 2009 unfortunately have
rendered bad publicity both to SMHI and to the climate research community. We
understand now that our response to your request forwarded by UK MetOffice 30
November 2009 may have been misinterpreted, maybe due to the fact that the
formulations may have been a bit harsh.

Our response was based on your information that it was likely that the version held by
you would most likely differ from our current holdings. It has never been our intention
to withhold any data but we feel that it is paramount that data that has undergone, for
instance, homogenisation by anyone other than SMHI is not presented as SMHI data.
We see no problem with publication of the data set together with a reference stating
that the data included in the dataset is based on observations made by SMHI but it has
undergone processing made by your research unit. We would also prefer a link to
SMHI or to our web site where the original data can be obtained.

Yours sincerely
Marcus Flarup
SMHI - Core Services

Phone: +46 (0)11 - 495 8277
marcus.flarup@smhi.se
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